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3800 Ridge Avenue
Philadelphia, PA 19128-1737
- Telephone: 215-483-9900
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Facsimile: 215-487-4274
Region 1
ATTN. Medical License Assistance Section
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King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415 030091.0
Amendment to NRC Licease No. 37-13952-01
Dear Sis/Madam: |
Effective September 1, 2007 we are changing authorized users (AU) and Radiation
Safety Officer (RSO). ,_ = 2 r:?'n
w20
Please delete: L= g =
Barbara Goldman Robins, M.D. 2 rcg
Robert E. Domanski, M.D. ]
o

Our new AU will be physicians from Temple University Hospital, Philadelphia, PA.
These individuals and their authorized categories of nse on Temple’s kicense of broad
scope are:
Alan Maurer, M.D. ~ 35,100, 35.200, 35.300
N. David Charkes, M.D. — 35,100, 35.200, 35.300
Mitchell Rodman, M.D. - 35,100, 35.200, 35.300
Leon Malmud, M.D. — 35.100, 35.200, 35.300
Uday Kanamalla, M.D. - 35.100, 35.200, 35.300
Charles Jungreis, M.D. - 35.100, 35.200

Mr. Michael P. Nunno, M.S., D.ABR., CHP, the consulting medical physicist, will be
our new RSO. As you are aware, Mr. Numno is the RSO at several institutions:
Doylestown Cardiac Diagnostics (NRC licemse #37-30634-01), Ceniral Bucks Specialists
(NRC License #37-31007-01), and Southern Ocean County Hospital (NRC license #29-
17736-01). Mr. Nunno now makes periodic visits to our institution to evaluate the
diagnostic x-ray equipment. He will increase the number of these visits in order to
provide the oversight required by an RSO.

If you require additional information please contact me at your earliest convenience.
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